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OFFICE OF THE DIVIsIONAL FOREST OFFICER: BONAI DIVISION. 
Phone/ Fax 06626-244434: E-mail 

At-dfo.bonai@odisha.gov.in 
No. 0L 6F-(Mg) Dt 3 .2022 

To 
M/s Kashvi Power & Steel (P) Ltd. 
Kashvi Mall, 4th Floor, Mining Road, 
Keonjhar, Odisha 

Proposal for diversion of 60.508 ha. of Reserve Forest land in 
Dholtapahar Iron Ore Block of M/s Kashvi Power & Steel Pvt. Ltd. 
under Bonai Division, Sundargarh District.

Sub: 

Proposal No.FP/OR/MIN/150522/2021 (State SI. No.OR-010/2022) 
dt.2.2.2022. 

Ref 

Sir, 
On scrutiny of the above Diversion Proposal, the following deficiencies 

are noticed.

1. Soft copy of the diversion proposal has not enclosed to DP in CD/ DVD form.

2. In the instant proposal, you have applied for diversion of forest land U/s-2 (i) of FC

Act, 1980 only, but before execution of mining lease permission U/s-2 (i) of FC 

Act, 1980 is required. This may be clarified and do needful action. 

3. Undertaking to pay all Compensatory levies demanded by the Forest Department,
ie., CA, NPV, Addl. NPV, sz, 1.5 times Sz, Regional ML Mngt. Plan, sSWLCP etc. 

have not enclosed with the diversion proposal.

4. Check list Serial No.17& 18 have not enclosed.

5. Al papers/ pages have not signed by the Authorised Signatory of the User Agency

6. Certificaie (NoC) from concerned District Magistrates under the Forest Rights 

Act 2006 has not furnished.

7. As per Letter No.R&DM-GE (GL)-S-63/13-4822/CS dt.12.02.2015 of the Chief 

Secretary of Odisha addressed to all Collectors, necessary Certificate should be 
furnished by the Tahasildar as regards status of total land involved in the project
(both Forest & Non-forest) as per Govt. record as on 25.10.1980. The same has not

been followed.

8. The land schedule of forest area proposed to be diverted for Mining, Other ancillary 
activities and Safety Zone need to be prepared separately, to be signed by the
User Agency, to be authenticated by the Range Officer, Barsuan, and DDM, Koira

and to be enclosed with the diversion proposal. 

LANDSCHEDULE OF TOTAL FORESTAPPLIED FOR DIVERSION 
SI. Village 
No.

Total Remark Area applied for

diversion (inha.)
For mining

& other 
ancillary 

activities 
7 

Khata Plot | Kisam | Total
No. No. forest area

area (Category
of forest)

of For

Safety
Zone

applied
for

Plot

diversion

2 3 4 10 6 

However, it has not enclosed.
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9. Grand abstract of non-forest land, Revenue Forest land, DLC forest land, RF, and
PRF of the applied forest land for diversion separately for (Mining & Other ancillary 
activities and Safety Zone) need to be authenticated by the Range Officer, Barsuan 
Range and DDM, Koira and to be enclosed in the following proforma. 

TOTAL LAND REQUIRED (BOTH FOREST AND NON-FOREST) 
Non-forest Total 

land involved
Sl Name Total forest land required for the project Grand 

No. of non Total

in the project forest 
Govt. Private 

land

Range 8+11)
PR PRF Total 10)Any

Forest Forest other 
|Forest

Rev. DLC
forest land 

(3to7)
8 10 11 12 L1|2 |3 4 5 

However, it has not enclosed. 

10. The applied area delineated in the Topo Sheet (Plate No.) signed by the User

Agency should be authenticated by the Range Officer, Barsuan Range & DDM, Koira

and to be enclosed with the diversion proposal. It has not been followed. 

11. The adjoining lease map showing in the Topo sheet (Plate No.ll) signed by the User

Agency should be authenticated by the Range Officer, Barsuan Range & DDM, Koira 

and to be enclosed with the diversion proposal. It has not been followed. 

12. The DGPS Maps along with co-ordinates of the area applied for diversion should be 

authenticated by the Range Officer, Barsuan & DDM, Koira and to be enclosed with 

the diversion proposal. It has not been followed. 

13. Geological Plan (Plate No.V) of the ML area should be signed by the User Agency

and to be authenticated by the Range Officer, Barsuan Range & DDM, Koira and to 

be enclosed with the diversion proposal. It has not been followed. 

14. Safety Zone Map (Plate No.VI) signed by the User Agency should be authenticated

by the Range Officer, Barsuan Range & DDM, Koira after showing the area of Safety 

Zone along the ML boundary and Safety Zone of Magazine in the Map and to be 

enclosed with the diversion proposal. It has not been followed. 

15. Map showing Existing Land Use Plan (Plate No.VIl) signed by the User Agency

should be authenticated by Range Officer, Barsuan Range and DDM, Koira and to be 

enclosed with the diversion proposal. However, it has not been followed.

16. In the Proposed Land Use Plan (Plate No.Vill) it has mentioned that an area of 

1.250 ha. shall be used for Magazine and Safety Zone. The said area should be 

mentioned separately for Magazine and Safety Zone and the said Map should be 

authenticated by the Range Officer, Barsuan and DDM, Koira and to be enclosed

with the diversion proposal. It has not been followed. 

17. Map showing Phased Reclamation signed by the User Agency should be 

authenticated by the Range Officer, Barsuan and DDM, Koira and to be enclosed 

with the diversion proposal. It has not been followed. 

18. Location map showing distance of the above said project area from National Park, 

Wildlife Sanctuaries, Tiger/Elephant Reserves and their corridors (existing as well as 

proposed) in the State of Odisha should be enclosed with the diversion proposal after 

authenticated by the Range Officer, Barsuan Range.

19. Certificate from DDM, Koira about non-availability of the same minerals in 

nearby/surrounding non-forest area to be submitted with the proposal. 
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20. Non-forest land equivalent to the area applied for diversion should be provided by the 
User Agency for Compensatory Afforestation. However, details in this regards has

not been provided with the proposal.

21. The Proposal should be serially page numbered with Annexure numbering. 

You are requested to rectify the above said deficiencies and re-submit 

the Diversion Proposal immediately for taking further action at this end.

The Diversion Proposal is returned herewith. 

Yours faithfully, 
Encl-As above.

Divisignal Forest Officer, 
GBonai Division. 

Memo No.LG0216F-Dt:-3.2022 
Copy forwarded to the Deputy Director6f Mines, Koira for information 

and necessary action. 

Divisionál Forest Officer,
Bonai Division. 

Memo No.q03_16F-Dt:732022 
Copy forwarded to the Range Officer, Barsuan for information and 

necessary action.

Divisiopál Forest Officer, 
()BonaiDivision. 
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